

RE: FPC/Major Projects next week

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Sep 2016 10:25:02 -0400
Attachments: NR - LRP II Decision - 20160916 all edits v2aclean.docx (56.45 kB); IESO Calculation on LRP II September 16 2016 with 2013 LTEP.PDF (454.83 kB); BG - Rate Mitigation Initiatives - 20160919 - CoS - to DMO.DOCX (52.43 kB)

Hi Rob,

My Deputy had a conversation with the SoC on this last week. I've attached draft materials, including a NR / BG and IESO briefing note. Please limit circulation due to the contractual / commercial sensitivity of the announcement.

Thanks,
Keley

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: September-20-16 9:28 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FPC/Major Projects next week

Thanks – and whats the announcement?

Any chance you can flip an embargoed draft over (for our eyes only) – folks here not really sure what you are coming in on and we'll need to speak to it given there is nothing to share.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-20-16 9:27 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC/Major Projects next week

Hi Rob,

We have a meeting with our MO this afternoon and are incorporating changes they requested. The current plan, as I understand it, is for an announcement to occur next week while our Minister speaks at the Ontario Energy Association. My MO is working this out with PO.

Keley

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: September-20-16 9:13 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FPC/Major Projects next week

How's this coming along? And, related...is there an announcement about this coming up in the near future?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-19-16 1:07 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC/Major Projects next week

Will do our best. We're working on a new turn and I'll press my MO later today.

Keley

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: September-19-16 1:06 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FPC/Major Projects next week

Yes – saw that, just assumed that (below) you were talking about material for LRP being ready Monday. By noon tomorrow doable?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-19-16 1:04 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC/Major Projects next week

Hi Rob,
This item got bumped for LRP. I understand Darlington will be rescheduled. We are working on the LRP material but given the last minute add, I may not be able to get that to you until tomorrow.
Keley

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: September-19-16 1:03 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FPC/Major Projects next week

Keley – any luck pulling material together for FPC (Boafoa's away, so apologies if William is asking as well)?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-16-16 10:41 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Matela, Angelo (CAB); Corluka, Marijana (CAB)
Subject: Re: FPC/Major Projects next week

Hi Boafoa,
Turns out my MO had a discussion with PO yesterday evening and rather than track in on Darlington, we will track in to discuss LRPII.
We'll have materials to you on Monday. Please keep me posted on future scheduling of the Darlington item.
Thanks,
Keley

On Sep 16, 2016, at 9:09 AM, Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca> wrote:

Keley/David/Kyle/Wiesia

We are now tracking a slightly amended agenda for next week's FPC.

We are proposing the agenda be as follows.

ITEM AND MINISTRY	ESTIMATED TIME
MOF/TBS-Fiscal Update	10:00 –10:30
ENERGY - Darlington refurbishment	10:30– 11:00
MOHLTC -OMA	11:00– 11:30

Material for the meetings are due by noon two days in advance – Monday for FPC.

Dave/Kyle/Keley/Wiesia, please send your material to Rob Foster, I am out of the office Monday-Wednesday.

Please flag if there are any other ministries that should be invited to support your items.

Let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

Boafoa

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)

Sent: September-15-16 1:12 PM

To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Mellozzi, Ivonne (TCU); Freeston, Ryan (MTO)

Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Corluka, Marijana (CAB); Matela, Angelo (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)

Subject: FPC/Major Projects next week

Keley/Ivonne/Ryan

We are tracking items from your ministries for next week's FPC and Major Projects meetings.

We're proposing the agenda be as follows:

FPC – Wednesday 10:00-11:30, in Whitney Block Room 6501

ITEM AND MINISTRY	ESTIMATED TIME
MOF/TBS-Fiscal Update	10:00 –10:30
ENERGY - Darlington refurbishment	10:30– 11:00
ENERGY - OPG Compensation	11:00– 11:30

Major Projects – Thursday 12:00 – 1:00, in Whitney Block Room 6501

ITEM AND MINISTRY	ESTIMATED TIME
MAESD-Labour Market Agreements	12:00 – 12:30
MTO (with Metrolinx and IO)- Major Rail Projects Office	12:30 – 1:00

Material for the meetings are due by noon two days in advance – Monday for FPC, Tuesday for Major Projects (we have the material for both items for the MPC meeting!!).

Dave/Kyle/Keley, please send your material to Rob Foster, I am out of the office Monday-Wednesday.

Please flag if there are any other ministries that should be invited to support your items.

Let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena

Special Advisor

Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet

Cabinet Office

416-325-4400

Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca